PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Regina.Borsh@dom.com

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 7:07 PM

To: Andrea Johnson

Cc: Tony Banks; Joyce Livingstone; Thomas Kevern

Subject: Re: Grand Gulf, Unit 3 - Combined Operating License Application Responses to Safety

(Hydrology) Site Audit Requests for Electronic Files. Document Date: 08/20/2008

Hi Andrea,

Tony's working on the letter. You should have it in about two weeks (it has to go through our approval
process).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

----- Original Message -----

From: Andrea Johnson [Andrea.Johnson@nrc.gov]

Sent: 09/29/2008 01:39 PM AST

To: Regina Borsh

Cc: NorthAnna3COL Resource <NorthAnna3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Grand Gulf, Unit 3 - Combined Operating License Application Responses to Safety (Hydrology)
Site Audit Requests for Electronic Files. Document Date: 08/20/2008

Gina any status on this? thanks

From: Andrea Johnson

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 5:05 PM

To: 'Regina.Borsh@dom.com'

Cc: NorthAnna3COL Resource; Thomas Kevern

Subject: FW: Grand Gulf, Unit 3 - Combined Operating License Application Responses to Safety (Hydrology)
Site Audit Requests for Electronic Files. Document Date: 08/20/2008

Gina,

When we conducted a site hydrology safety audit at Bechtel offices on April 10-11, 2008, staff requested input
files to aid in verifying hydrology related calculations. Those files were subsequently submitted to staff on CD-
ROM in June (see attached).

Please submit a letter to us, similar to the document referenced below (ML082390124), confirming what was
submitted to the NRC, to ensure that we have the transmittal of this information on file and on the docket.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Best Regards

Andrea M. Johnson

Project Manager

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NGE1

301-415-2890



From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2008 10:49 AM

Subject: Grand Gulf, Unit 3 - Combined Operating License Application Responses to Safety (Hydrology) Site
Audit Requests for Electronic Files. Document Date: 08/20/2008

ADAMS DISTRIBUTION NOTIFICATION.
D088 - Docket 05200024 - Grand Gulf Unit 3 - NuStart Energy Development

Title: Grand Gulf, Unit 3 - Combined Operating License Application Responses to Safety (Hydrology) Site Audit
Requests for Electronic Files.

Docket Number: 05200024

Document Date: 08/20/2008

Author Name: Hughey W K

Author Affiliation: Entergy Operations, Inc Addressee Name:

Addressee Affiliation: NRC/Document Control Desk Addressee Affiliation: NRC/NRO Document Type: Letter
Availability: Non-Publicly Available

Document Sensitivity: Non-Sensitive

Comment: Data files on CD-ROM(s) were not added to ADAMS. CD-ROM(s) placed in File Center.

Electronic Recipients can RIGHT CLICK and OPEN the first Attachment to View the Document in ADAMS.

The Document may also be viewed by searching for Accession Number ML082390124.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential
and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto
which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The information is
intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply
immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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